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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 8WLC-WFE---- 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Jun 8, 2018 at 4:45 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Scott Badiuk <scott.badiuk@arctickingdom.com> 
Date: Fri, Jun 8, 2018 at 4:43 PM 
Subject: Re: 8WLC-WFE---- 
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Jason Hillier <jason@arctickingdom.com> 
 
 
Hi Assol, I should have also mentioned, removed waste will be deposited in biodegradable wagbags at camp
and once back in Resolute, will be deposited into the landfill.  
 
I apologize for the two messages. 
 
Scott Badiuk 
Arctic Kingdom Polar Expeditions 
+1 647 463 8906
 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 5:50:16 PM 
To: Sco� Badiuk 
Subject: 8WLC-WFE----
 
Dear Scott Badiuk,
 
The Nunavut Water Board received your application for an approval without licence. In the application, greywater is
mentioned as the only type of waste to be deposited. Are you planning to remove toilet waste from the location?
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Where is the removed waste going to be deposited?
 
Regards,

 
 


